TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS

-Memorandum-
DATE: October 7, 2010
TO: Board of Selectmen
FROM: Philip E. Lemnios, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda for October 12, 2010 Meeting

MINUTES
March 9, 2010
APPOINTMENTS

7:30 pm — Daddy’s Ventures, Inc., dba Daddy’s Beach Club, Jeffrey Lemkin, 280 Nantasket
Avenue re: Change of DBA and PUBLIC HEARING for pool table

DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Last year’s residential exemption memo
2. Information on Ballot Question #3

TOWN MANAGER

1. Conservation Administrator - re: Community Rating System
2. Appointment of Treasurer/Collector
3. Surplus Vehicles Disposition

OLD BUSINESS
1. Land Sale Discussion
LICENSES

1. Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Avenue — One day all alcohol for October 30, 2010
at 7:00 pm to 12:30 am October 31, 2010

THE LISTING OF MATTERS ARE THOSE REASONABLY ANTICIPATED BY THE
CHAIR WHICH MAY BE DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING. NOT ALL ITEMS LISTED MAY
IN FACT BE DISCUSSED AND OTHER ITEMS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP
FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW.
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